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Mr. J. Edzar Hoover p /}J .
‘Director, Federal Bureau _l;,!z:( - l'\'{y .
of Investigation AV
Department of Justice
Washington 25, D. C. ‘ _ .

Dear Mr. H_oover:
Re: Request for Bureau Interviews of
G. P. Wyllie and Major John S. Wyllie

Enclosed you will find a copy of a letter sent to the Commission
by G. P. Wyllie. As you will note, the writer of the enclosed letter
makes severai assertions about Oswald's motive in shooting at the
late President Kennedy's limousine and implies that there was a con-
|nection between Jack Ruby and Oswald's conduct.

I would apprecxate the Bureau conducting interviews of the
Wyllies to determine if there is any evidence to support the claims
made in the enclosed letter, particularly the assertion that Oswald
was intending to kill Governor Connally rather than the late President.

Thank you for your vcooperati.on on this matter.

Sincerely,
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